

March 19, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2058

Page 1, line 24, remove ", together with affidavits of mailing."

Page 2, line 2, after "~~the~~" insert ". The" and remove the overstrike over "~~third notice must be sent~~"

Page 2, line 3, after "~~address~~" insert "with a copy of an affidavit of mailing"

Page 3, line 20, remove ", together with affidavits of mailing"

Page 3, line 22, after the first "~~the~~" insert ". The" and remove the overstrike over "~~third notice must be sent~~"

Page 3, line 23, after "~~address~~" insert "with a copy of an affidavit of mailing"

Renumber accordingly